FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHIMFGTOM, D.C. HeE1

David C. Proctor, Tre=asurer
Dvnamnics Research Corporation
Political Action Commitiae
60 Frontage Road :
Andover, MA 01810 NG 8 00

Tdentfication Number: CO0362532

Reference: 30 Day Post-General (10/15/00-11/27/00) and Year Bnd (11/27/00-

12/31/00) Reports —

Dear Mr. Proclor:

‘This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repaTi(S)
referenced ahove. ‘The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in: the repott(s). An itemization foliows:

-In order for your report to be considered complete, a Detailed Summary
Page must be fifed. 2 U.5.C. §434Db)

A written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of ihis letter. If you need assistance, pleass feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (8007 424-8520 (at the prompt press I, then press 2 io reach the Reports
Amnalysis Division). My local number is (202) §94-1130, n -

Sincersly,

Edward . Ryan
E.eporis Analyst
208 Reports Analysis Division







